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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 2:53 PM

To: Renemer Bagang

Cc Chris Bulaclac Mars Ler; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Accident On 06/05/2019 Involving Our Insured SLS9200M And Your Insured

SJP94B2E (CLAIM REF; SNM19D202031C02/2)

Dear 5ir,
Confirm final figure at 57671.00, 4days

Please submit your documents to China Tal ping directly

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay{@likkauto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933]

From: Renemer Bagang <renemer. ng@ccfulco.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 2:05 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen(@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Chris Bulaclac <chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg>; Mars Ler < Jer@ccfulco.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Accident On 06/05/2019 Involving Our Insured 5L59200M And Your Insured SIP9482E (CLAIM REF:

SNM19D202031C02/2)

Dear Steve,

Please see attach file for your reference & finalization.
Thank you,

Best Regards,

Renemer Bagang

Service Advisor

H/P +65 85523293 DID 65949166

emall : renemer.baganqg@ccfulco.com.sq
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd
330 UBI Road 3 Singapore 408650

Tel : 67461000 Fax : 64875857

From: Chong Boon Sen :

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2015 10:38 AM

To: Renemer Bagang

Subject: RE: Accident On 06/05/2019 Involving Our Insured SLS9200M And Your Insured SIP9482E (CLAIM REF:
SNM19D202031C02/2)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 5:39 PM

To: renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg; ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: Accident On 06/05/2019 Involving Our Insured SLS9200M And Your Insured

SJP9482E (CLAIM REF: SNM19D202031C02/2)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Renemer,

We refer to your email of 09.05.19.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer email below and proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapore 075808

Co. Reg. No 2002083B4E

DID: 6389 6530

Fax: 6224 TAT8 /6224 7175

Email elsine cheona@sg cotaiping com
Website www. taiping.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 5o Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: Accident On 06/05/2019 Involving Our Insured 5L59200M And Your Insured SIPS482E

From: Renemer Bagang [mailto:renemer ng@ccfulco.com.
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 4:27 PM
To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Accident On 06/05/2019 Involving Our Insured SLS9200M And Your Insured SIP9482E
Dear Motor Claims,

Kindly arrange survey on 10/05/2019 Friday at 10:00AM.



Théi"lk you,
Best Regards,

Renemer Bagang

Service Advisor

H/P +65 85523293 D/D 65949166

emall renemer.bagang@ccfulco. .5
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd
330 UBI Road 3 Singapore 408650

Tel : 67461000 Fax : 64875857

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sa.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, B May 2019 3:26 PM

To: Elaine Cheong; Renemer Bagang

Cc: Angie Foo; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow

Subject: FW: Accident On 06/05/2019 Involving Our Insured SLS9200M And Your Insured SIP9482E

Dear Elaine,

Please conduct PRS —TP: 5L59200M (SNM19D202031) soonest possible.
File with QIC —Elaine - 63896530

From: Renemer Bagang [mallto:renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 2:55 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; ‘admin-a@Ilkkauto.com' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chris Bulaclac <chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg>; Mars Ler <mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident On 06/05/2019 Involving Our Insured SLS9200M And Your Insured SIP9482E

Dear Motor Claims ,

Our client is looking to make a claim against your insurer for property damage caused to her vehicle.

Please confirm if vour insurance company is prepared to engage in a direct settlement for property damage only.

This settlement excludes out client’s right to recover further loss arising from rental of alternative / replacement
vehicle,

As our client requires the use of a vehicle during this period that her vehicle is in our workshop, our client has will
rented a vehicle and will be looking towards your company to make good her loss/rental cost.

Please confirm that you understand that any direct settlement reached for the cost of repairs to our client’s vehicle
does not prejudice her rights to recover any other damages he has suffered.

Please arrange for Pre-survey on 10/05/2019 Friday at 10:00am

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Renemer Bagang

Service Advisor

H/P +65 85523293 D/D 65949166

emall renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sqg
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd



330 UBI Road 3 Singapore 408650
Tel" 67461000 Fax  B4875857

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hip://www.syvmanteccloud. com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit httpy//www.symanteccloud.com




511312019 Used Kia Niro Car & Used Cars & Vahicles Singapare - sgCarMan

sGCarMART.COM Login  Sign up
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NEW CARS | PRE-LOVED CARS | INSURANCE | FINANCIN

P 1!‘““ i sement Mieow 5 Years Ranewal Co= Toyela AR 1 B4 i ke Vi |
A 1 » Low prices guaranteed
$58 until it's SOLD! D Lne s pumemniend
GV Credit Pre Lis l » Easy loan approval
Pt on Ad Advertmser Logm Wikt ef Sl el * All tarms are negotiable
| Brovese by Category ¥ [SotbyDate Posted ¥ /[ 20 resutsipage’
3 vehicles Kia Kirg - - o _ I L
Made| Price Cepreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Sasrch Salection Kia Niro Ay Bowy 2017 Ay Agvy Ay Availabl
Kia Miro Hybrid 1.6A s00,000 $9,530 /yr 30-Jun-2017 1,580 ec 33,000 km SUV Availabl
Fuel Typa: Petrol-Electric

n::mmmwmmmInmmm.mmmmmmzmmmmw.mmmmm.mmhm
Ceramic Coating, Drive In Comfort, Refabdity And Great Sav...

Barvanian Margues Pte Lis
Posied: 17-Apr-201%  Tage! 2007 ide Wiro, 2017 kis nire, ki Nire, kis nirg, Kis, See, sis, Ui s

Kia Niro Hybrid 1.6A S86, 800 $5.870 by IT-Hew=2017 1,580 cx 28,000 km gLy Availabl
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

1 Ownert Low Mileage Of 28,000km. Fully Servced Ang Maintained By Agent. 10 Years Agent Engine Plug Battery Warranty! Serviced Package Til
60.000km. Affordable 1 6A Convertible And Perfect For Dally...

Roadiink At Pre Led
Postexd: 10-May-2018  Tager 2007 e Miro, 2017 e nie, K hieo, G oo, K, Neg, Aito Uisedt Kl

Kia Niro Hybrid 1.64 $93,900 $10,500 /v I7-Dec-2017 1,580 ec 14,000 km SUV Availabi
Fuel Typa: Petrol-Electric
Cor Of The Yesr For 20171 10 Years Battery And Engine Warrarity, As Good As New, Less Than 1 Years, CAC Now At $134,958 And Above, Save Back
Close To §21k For A Few Months Oid Car, Condition Of The Car.. o

Frem Aoy Motoring
Fosted: [-Mar-2018  Tage: 2007 Kis Mirg, 017 kin nire, K Mire kis nire. K8, Mg, mie, Ussad £la

Saive I search crterla, to get amadl alerts wherever 2 match 15 found.

Madel ~  rice Deprection . EngCap Mileage Vieh Type

For old advartisements, vew Expired ads 20 ¥ | resuty/pag

Home  Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products  Insurance | Artice | Forum | Resources

SgLarart = the number one o classifieds for paraliel import cars, Tovole, Honde, Nisan, Mituibbhi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vane, tracks, sedan cars, ksury cars

cars or stabionwagon, SUY, MPY, hatchback, to COF cars & OPC cars. You can also Buy Triom & car suchon, ook up ca loans, fnancial services, ow milesge can, car brandi, carpark rate:

irstirance. Find buy used Kin Niro, K Neo Singapore, userd Kis Nro Singapare, used Kia Niro, Used vehstles Singapory o ven buy used Kia Nirp Singapore. We have new Car desiers com

paralle] importers. authonsed car dealors, and usod tor desiers on our uite. Pl hew car grice lsts, mEw car Eaumches and new car promotions. Vst oo partier sites for job oponngs |
Srqapore jots, FeM etate propetie for i, mover, car peTOrmance. parte, car discusson, forum decussion, commertial wehicl jeasag & COE results

AR peices and other infarmistion dispiayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from soutces and basist on skgonithms that are Selever by sgCarMart.com t be rallathé, But N6 SSEURARCE Can b
that this informates i scourate, complets or eurment. sgCarMart.com does not sssurme any rESpONUIDINGY of &mors o oressions of warrard e acowacy of thiv information
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 93924
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.: SLS9200M
Vehicle to be Exported: MNo
Intended Deregistration Date: 13 May 2019
Vehicle Malke: KlA
Vehicle Model: MNIRC HYBRID 1.6 GDI DCT SUNROOF
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine Na.: G4aLEHS5231527
Chassis No.: KNACCB1CVI5102841
Maximum Power Output: 103.6 kW (138 bhp)
Open Market Value: $26,823.00
Original Registration Date: 110ct 2017
First Registration Date: 11 Oct 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Pald: $5,00000
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: 100ct 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $3,75000
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 10 Oct 2027
COE Category; B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Pald: $49,000.00
COE Rebate Amount; $41,196.00
Total Rebate Amount: $44,9446.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 May 2019
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MCODVBOSTATE | ComiorDieitinn Engaesring Pie Lid - Unl
ENTRY DATE & TWIE: DRO&01S 10052
BUBWITTED BY Chrg King Ly Jasmine

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plansa report cormactly the detaits of the sccidont 1o speed us the claime process.
2. This Foem muat bs complsted by the Pellcyholder andior the Authonsed Driver,

3, Informimiion provided must be aa truthisl snd accurals as possibis. willlid misrapragsriaton

fopeadinig el Aabi, Ay B or withasiding of raterial facts mey siew insurance companies 1o
4. The issus and acosptuncs of this Ferm by insurancs companies is nol an samission of palicy liability on the part of (he inswrance companies

5. Any falsa re be rafarred io the Police for |

8, Thin report will be forwarded by the insurens of the GlA Recerss Management Centre sstatished by the Genamal Insurance Associd Singapcre

archiving and thal copies of (his repont will, fora les, u-mmmnmmmfm-. " - i

?.’uBLﬂ:dbdplmmldNIhbﬂrlm!hln|Ml.jbuhlrlhymr‘llﬂhlmhhhqﬂfanllhmwhmuﬂhmmbthMivm
il ke

Date Of Report 06/06/2018 10;52
Date Of Accident DB/05/2018 OT:05
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registrafion Number SLE8200M
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner LOKE YING CHOW
MNRIC Mo STETR30ZA
Email Address YCLOKETS@YAHOOQ.COM.SG
Moblle Phans No (LOCAL) +65-B18854TT
Allernalive Phone No OFFICE-B183547T
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer KA
Madal MNIRO HYBRID-1.E (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of aceidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO
far repalr to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be 1aken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Policy Numbar D1EMTPVO1016388

Cover Nols Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MNRIC No

Dats Of Birth
QCccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Maoblle Mumbaer

Fax Number
Coniact Numbar
EMall Addrass

LOKE YING CHOW

S7678392A

13/08/1878

INDOOR

08/08/2008

10 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

{LOCAL) +65-81895477

(LOCAL) +65-81805477

OFFICE-81885477

YCLOKETB@YAHOO.COM.SG
Page 1 of 14



Address 525 DUNMAN RDAD
Posicode 438210

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle

Insurence Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicie involved n this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
Involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

embulanca? O

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Fassangars (Including Driver) 1
Datails of Police Action

Was the accident reportad lo the palice? ND
If Yas Please stale which Pallce Station

Was notice of intanded Frosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment{s)

Ara accident photos available for sttachmani? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was thars any audio mcorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJPO482E
Vehicie Make/Mooel Colour HONDA CITY
Datalls Of Properties
Vehicie Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver MUHAMAD AZMI BIN ABDUL RAHMAMN
NRIC/Passport Number 582043808
Contact Number 81044318
Address
Posicode
Insurmnce Company Namea

Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passangsr (Including Driver)

Papge 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN i
TPE Towbgos PIE |
—= Ci-lﬁhiﬂi AlRDET
: 3
< _,:b_| P, ;
. b s
A Qtsﬂzmrﬂ SRty :_.!h:;:_' X iy
B TSSRANEIE T T T
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

(ot Maw 200 (@, somgl %G&M'lmwalnm
1PL hwards pe Chong Pirport. Te or in dront of e suddn
| bake od L meased b Shp i e, The or ad Jhe
bece of we Ad aot and M My car Apn fhe back .

] TION
u‘?‘!‘ loregoing particulars ars true In every respect. %
g

Sigmature Diftwer's Sematiire P I I
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% """'""""Wmmﬂ = I
facts may all Ins % Any withil mareprasentation or withhaiding of muter|

4. The lesue and aceeptance of Uk Form by Ingurance eampanies Is not an admission af palicy Nebility on the part of the insurancs

{I} processing handiing with my clalms inclisdlag the of the talms and

{11} hmﬂ-mﬂmﬂmdﬂm;
Illqummmmmhm”mmwnf engulries by ma;

{Iv] sdministaring my dalms (including the malling of correspondance, stataments, mwolces, regorts or notices 1o me,
which mould involve distlature of cartain personsl data sbout ma to bring abaurt delivery of the same a3 wall a1 an the
external cover of envelopes/mall pacisges}: wnd/ar

(v} camplying with spplicabile law in administening processing, handing and/cr dealing with my claima[collectively the

(b) 2l insuranz] who hive Insured vehicie(s) involved In this sccident and the Insurecs lweryeralmw firmu, may/ere parmited
to collect, use, disdome and/or process my Personsl infarmation for ane o mars of tha sheve Purposes; and

=] mw-rnhmm“mnhmmhmﬂhmmnuummmmm::
agents{including thelr liwyer/Taw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or rare of the above Purposey.

{€]  my Persanal information will sise be coliected snd ussd to complie claims history for the purpess of fraue detection,
Investigation and management In present and all future calms.

(e}  tha Infermatian sa colested under [d) sbeve may be shared / disciosed:

{1 v ol insurers and/or any ather third parties thet ssslst In eveluating. investigating, comtroliing or managing fraud,
regulatars, hm:mmntwnmnwhmMMm

i} far compiying with requiremants under ary ragulations, laws ar court ardars.

Driver"s Siguature Reporting Sgnature
Cate & Time: Hg'gqu (¥ deivar ix nat the pallcybaldar] Harme: i” I
A Mmrs B T

Pags 4 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

| Gompo Insurance Singapors Ple., Lid,
@ SOMPO | imnr e e

J o G BN Faa R BN 0 VRS e e G by
LR R T P e —_—

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-FARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT [CHAPTER 18]
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND AND COMPENBATION) RULES,
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 YIIA) s
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKE) RULES, 1950 (MALATSIA)

Cari No/Palley Ma, : DBMTPVOY 01680

Insurad : LOKE Y{NG CHOW

Mstor Car (Msgistration No < SLSE200M

Cover : Compretensive - ExcaiDrive PRESTIGE
Poficy Commancament Daie | 11 OCTOBER 2018 00200

Pallcy Expiry Date : 10 OCTOBER T15 22389

Maximism LiablBty [Swction ) - Market vaiue ai ime of joss
Excess®

: §B00 - Sactian |
[Wiahvad up i 551,000 |f secidant rapalr & done ot Excallvive Womshops ke e frst claim

par pelcy pear)
Woluniary Excesa® L NA
Windseraen Excons® ¢ B500L00 - Waived If Repalr af Excaileive Womsshop
Loss of Lse Fer Policy Schadule
* Bubleol o GHT wherever applicahis

Perscrd of Classss of Persons eniitied 1o arive®
1. Tha insured.
2. Any aiher person wha & driving on (he insured's creler o with hiv parmission.
1. In ha evant af e death of the lneuwsd,
.y memBer of the insured's tamily, or @ paid Griver who e been ariving e Motor Car auring the e of e mEGred and panmasson
I drive had not been withdrwen priar to the death of he ineured; end
b.mmrmmumgmmhmnmuwnnmnmmuum
by the inmured,

Provided (hal the person driving b permitied In acoordmnce wilh (i licenaing or ather lews wmumumnuarm
b B parrilten st i oot Wd by order of & Courl of Law o by resecn of I thast e from
irevinng i bdolor Car, And furthar that the otcr Car is registared under the Tlﬂ:rln‘. 2TH} mnd s regmirstion
under lhe Road Traffic Act [Chapier 3T8) has not bean cancelisd sf ihae lme of e sccidenl, joss or damags.

Limfiations As To Lss

LU onify Sor social, dormestic and plessurs and for fhe irsured's Susinesa, The dons rel cover uee for hare of reward.
racing, pace-making, spoed 1ealing, trial, ha carrisge of goods other than sampies I connection with arry irade or business o
_hmwhui-hﬂuﬁ Trasda,

ExceiDriva Workshops amd Accidan! Reparting
It ks & condition presedent o tht the Inzumed shail caii ot ihe Company's Acciden Reporing Conder with S Matar Car within 24
haum of he sooidend or by e warking iy ihsneol.

Al pecidani repains 1o the Matsr Car must be carvied oul sl ExclDrive Workshops, sihersise Bia caim ls nol payabls undes (hs Pallsy.
For ExceiCrive Frasfige Plan, accident repalr i the Moior Car car b carried sul & sy workihop otner than ExceDrve Warkshoos.

For the list of Accident Centes and ExcelDrive Workshope, slesse visd our wetsile Bl www.sampo.comoag o call our
Emmrpancy Halline: (08) 5228
e e, UL T S s U Ty e ™
Sompo inswerance Singapors Pia, Lig.

ShJJ...r-
Authariesd Signatory

DaiaTime of issue ; 35 SEFTEMBER 2018 14487
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81812018

GENERAL
INSURANCE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE C°S7 Registration No: M400017735

Invoice

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm

Our Ref No: GR-18-072245

Data of Request: 08/05/2019 Your Raf No: Online Purchase

Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pta Lid

330 Ubi Road 3

Singapore 408650

Dear SiriMadam,

Enquiry Date 08/05/2018

Enquiry By Renemer Bagang

TP Vehicle No, SJPS482E

Accident Date 06/05/2019

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insuranca Insurer Tel. No.
SJPS482E China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. 04/05/2016-03/05/2020 6388 6111
Thank You.

The | provided to you are taken from the original reports farwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapo
mmnnrwpumlbﬂltyhrﬂulrmmyurunmnnu:ndlhl[lbﬁunwmIlublmuhmmrmrwlmwmmlmmmdummnﬂ
with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

hitps /iwww.giarmc. org. sg/claims/index cfmHussbox=MTRsaslfuseaction=dsp_genimiparefid=21383244CFI0=52403901 ACFTOKEN=820580018Ict ...
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INSURANCE

Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operaling Hours: Monday lo Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-18-072245
Date of Request: DB/05/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pta Lid
330 Ubi Road 3
Singapore 408650
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 08/05/2019
Enquiry By Ranamar Bagang
TP Vehicle No. SJPa482E
Accident Dale 06/05/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (5%)
TP Insurer Enquiry 18
GST Amount 0.
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official usa:
Date:
[¥] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

mﬂw.qhm.w,wmummmmFanMp _genimtphrefid=

2139324 5CFID=524838914CFTOKEN=62d580018fcf...






CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE
330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax: 64875857

ESTIMATE

@e

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Invoice Name & Address

Owner Name & Vehicle Info

Cust No/Name
Reg No/Reg Date SLS9200M*LF
Date In/Mileage / 0
Chassis No KNACCBICYJ510284]1
Engine No G4LEHS231527
Make/Model KIA/NIRO 1.6 A G979
Colour/Trim B4l

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE [SINGAPORE)
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Attn: Claims Dept.

Contact Mo 63896111

/Mr Loke Ying Chow
{ 11/10/2017

J WK

Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE WIP No

Operator

FooooO18 Credit 08/05/2019/ 14:22 DS 303 / Renemer 24060

Description of Goods | Services Gty

Unit Price Disc% Amount

S MIPNTB808S
DIAGNOSTIC/SCANNING
S MIPNTB8088
TO CHECK LIGHTING/WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS
S MIPNTE8088
T0 REPLACE TAIL BATE GLASS
S MIPNTEE08S
TO APPLY SEALANT ON NEW TAIL GATE GLASS
S MIPNT88088
TO INSTALL RIKECOOL SOLAR FIL i _ o
S MIPNTB8088 1 AA) ==
TO TRANSFER TAIL GATE MECHANI nh{ﬂ?“str ‘ “ | | ” @\l ‘ | [ ! \\
S MIPNTS880B8 L =)\ Uy UL (Cl L\

! —
TO REMOYE & RE-INSTALL ALL CARPETS/TRIMMING TO GIVE

TAIL GATE-GLASS

WAY ACCESS REPAIR ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
S MIPNTB8088
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,TAIL GATE,REINFORCEMENT REAR f ag
END PANEL,ETC -TO REPAIR REAR FLOORING
STRAIGHTEN,REFORM,ALIGN ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED
AREAS
S MIPNTBB0BS
TO APPLY SEALANT ON NEW & REPAIR PANELS ,/
S MIPNT98088
SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS ¢J¢
M SUNDRY
C & C LOGO
M SUNDRY
CAR PLATE NUMBER WITH CASING /
S MIPNTBB08E ,
T0 REPLACE EXHAUST MUFFLER
M SUNDRY ,
EXMAUST MUFFLER CUTTER X

2 4

prha-d

in

r 744

/47

/|iae  2100.00

250.00 }

¥7  100.00

. 300.00_}

L

-100.00
—220.004"
.":F‘f
J 600.00

g

600.00

3600.00

7 300.00

50.00,4

50.00

600.00

Confirm & accepted by

Kuthorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. Thia is a computer generated document, no signature s required.

Estimated costs guoted are excluding G5T. We would mention that the above estimate 13 based on our fnftia) inspection and does not Include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 504 of the above estimate |3 payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewa] of the windscresn in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing

the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windicreen.

Page 1 of 3
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTELTD
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE
330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel 67461000 Fax: 64875857

ESTIMATE

p [S575HS

Invoice Name & Address

Owner Name & Vehicle Info

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE)
3 Anson Road #16-00

Cust No/Name
Reg No/Reg Date

/Mr Loke Ying Chow
SLS9Z00M*1F / 11/10/2017

Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage f 0

Singapore 079909 Chassis No KNACCB1CVJ5102841

Attir Claims Dopt. Engine No GALENS231527

Contact No 63806111 Make/Model KIA/NIRD 1.6 A G979

Colour/Trim Bau / WK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
FOODOO18  Credit 08/05/2019/ 14:22 DS 303 / Renemer 24060
Description of Goods / Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
(ACCESORIES) : _
M KS B6611 65 010 ('Y COVER - REAR BUMPER, - ﬁf ’ 1.00 423.00 0.00 423.00
M KS B6612 G5 010 (/1 LWR COVER-REAR BUMPE ~ (VI 1.00 392.00 0.00 392.00
M KS 06032 50 037A (/)  cLip- BUMPER -~  JILC 10.00 2.00 0.00 20,00
M KS 86613 G5 000 (/1| LH BRACKET ASSY-RR B - - 1.00 25.00 0.00 25.00
M KS B6614 G5 00O (I} RH BRACKET ASSY-RR B ~ 1.00 25.00 0.00 25.00
M KS B6665 G5 000 7 SKID PLATE - REAR BU ~ -*f,, i 1.00 122.00 0.00 ~122.00
M KS 86695 G5 000 LH UNDER COVER-RR BU o e 1.00 27.00 0.00 27.00
M KS B6696 G5 001 RH UNDER COVER-RR BU T = 1.00 27.00 0.00 127.00
M KS B6627 G5 000 LM PIECE-RR BUMPER § ¥ 1.00 16.00 0.00 ~16.00
M KS 86628 G5 000 @ RH[PIECEIRR BUMPER-S 2 /i .00 16.00 0.00 16.00
M KS 92405 G5 000 LH REELE.;TKSE 1 Pty ! 7.00=>, 104.00 0.00 104,00
M KS 92406 G5 000 (Z/ RH |REFLECT 'LJL ﬂ[ W ( , r,,} |1.jﬂ¢:*J 104,00 0.00 /104,00
M KS 92501 F6 000 LH _Lh_n-rp_-as:-:g-_ﬂée LI E b \ =L L5.00—7 27.00 0.00 27.00
M KS 092502 F6 000 RH LAMP ASSY-LICENSE © =~ /% 1.00 27.00 0.00 (27.00
M KS B6631 G5 100 BEAM-REAR BUMPER ' . 1.00 261.00 0.00 261.00
M KS B6635 G5 000 BRACKET-RR RAIL LWR * , & [a 1.00 6.00 0.00 (6.00
M KS B6636 G5 100 CTR LWR BRACKET-RR B . . Id 1.00 6.00 0.00 6.00
M KS BEG37 C5 000 BRACKET-SMART KEY MT ., 1/ 1.00 5.00 0.00 . 5.00
M KS B6633 G5 000 LH BRACKET-RR BEAM U . 1.00 6.00 0.00 ¥.6.00
M KS 86634 G5 000 RH BRACKET-RR BEAM U - © & 1.00 6.00 0.00 “6.00
M KS B6641 G5 DOO LH STAY-RR BPR |, & ﬁ# 1.00 67.00 0.00 / 67.00
M KS B6642 G5 00O RH STAY-RR BPR PRa AT 1.00 67.00 0.00 67.00
M KS 95420 GZ 300 ANTENNA ASSY - SMART s 1.00 39,00 0.00 +39.00
M KS 91880 G5 030 . WIRING HARNESS-RR BP 1.00 361.00 0.00 361.00
M KS 95720 D3 00OB 4U 5 SENSOR ASSY-PARKING .~ Thef 7 o0 0.00 0.00 i
M KS 73700 G5 000 ' PANEL ASSY-TAIL GATE - 1.00 1309.00 0.00 1309.00
M KS 87110 G5 140 (1 GLASS ASSY - TAILGAT ~  Jilt¢ 1.00 1179.00 0.00 1179.00
M KS B6311 G5 000 (I” EMBLEM-NIRD pr-C 1.00 25.00 0.00 25.00
M KS B6310 G5 000 ILOGD - KIA - A 1.00 42.00 0.00 42.00
M KS B6316 G5 000 EMBLEM-ECO HYBRID < , A 1.00 29,00 0.00 29.00
M KS 28710 G5 130 MUFFLER ASSY-REAR . 7 /¥ W\ 1.00 840.00 0.00 B840.00
M KS 69100 G5 500 PANEL ASSY-BACK I 1.00 526.00 0.00 526.00
Confirm & accepted by __gj’f';f ( fﬁ'.l'(f {,.a,,,‘ft ﬁ"f"‘j“ J@/Sﬂ‘{f 0 07am
néd
PP

Authorized signatory and company stamp

ﬁ”hj b f- 5?"’7

Yalidity of this estimate {5 14 days from date of guote. This i3 & computer gensrated dnmnt: no signature 11 required.
Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include

any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has comsenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and nesded for repairs or replacement. Howsver, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of EO% of the above estimate {s payable before commencement af the work. Payment fer this may be made in cash, credit card or

cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for remewal of the windicreem in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course af renmwin

the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windicreen,

Page 2 of 3
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

Cust No/Name J/Mr Loke Ying Chaow
Reg Wo/Reg Date 5L59200M*1F / 11/10/2017

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage f 0
:'nwu;e 07 Fgﬂg Chassis No KNACCB1CYJ5102841
ttar (Clains -Dept. Engine No GALEHS231527
Contact Mo 63896111 Make/Model KIA/NIRD L.6 A G979
Colour/Trim B4l /WK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator ‘WIP No
FOOOOO1B Credit 08/05/2019/ 14:22 DS 303 / Renemer 24060
'Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
I NOTES
ACCIDENT OM 06/05/2019 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT
OWNER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY
REQUIRED REPLACEMENT CAR
TP#: SJPO4BZE TP INS: CHIMA TAIPING
- = — ]
- [ ‘—!. [ e -_ >~ - *'__ r.-"-'_:'-\
':(f—"t‘l ‘” =, ]lLr:‘l
=Si18illicids
LKK Auto Consultants hence notity
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey belore/afier spesy Pensing
» To dianiny damaged pars) during resurvey
& Fams prced e suliject bo confirmation
® Tiwrd pany survey o 00 8 “Winou! Prajudics” heais
* Mo lllegnl modhcation() 1§ Miows
* SunpleTaniary 1emis] must ba resurveyed and
s subgect 1o final approval rom insurance Company
Acknimnoged ty Fegares
Sgratum:
Dt
15263
Confirm & accepted by Parts 6,129.00
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 8,770.00
Others (Lub,ete) 0.00
Sundry 100.00
Total(w/o GST) 14,999.00

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of guote. This is a computer genersted document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the sbove estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not Include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasfonally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
doposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the werk. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or

chegue. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewa] of the windscreen in the svent of inadvertent breakage in the course of renedn

the rubber teal or other repair requiring the

removal af the windscreen,

Page 3 of 3
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@@ CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE @

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel 67481000 Fax B4875857

ESTIMATE
CHINA TAIPING TNSURANCE (STNGAPORE) Tt Buiee il i R
3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date SLSS200M*1F  / 11/10/2017
Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage 10/05/2019/ i
Singapore 079309 Chassis o | KNACCBICYJ5102841
Contact Mo 53896111 Make /Mode) (KTA/NIRO 1.6 A 6979 - =
Colour/Trim  |B4U / WK

DIASNOSTIC/SCANNING

S MIPNTBS06A - 80.00 4
TO CHECK LIGHTING/WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS

S MIPNTBS088 300.00 4
T0 REPLACE TAIL GATE GLASS

§ WIPNTBS0SE 100.00 4
TO APPLY SEALANT ON NEW TAIL GATE GLASS

S MIPNTBEOBE 220,004
T0 INSTALL RIKECOOL SOLAR F £3%

o JMaite
T0 TRANSFER TAIL GATE ME

$  MIPNTE8088 300.00.{"

10 REMOVE & RE-INSTALL ALL CARPETS/TRIMMING TO GIVE
WAY ACCESS REPAIR OM REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS P
5 MIPNTES0BE m.ﬂﬂl,a"
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,TAIL GATE,SKID PLATE,ETC.
STRAIGHTEN ,REFORM,ALIGN ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED

AREAS 5

S MIPNTSB088 B40.00 /
SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS g

N SUNDRY 50.00
C & C LOGO L

N SUNDRY 50,00 1
CAR PLATE NUMBER WITH ING

X KS B8E11 GS 010 % COVER - REAR BUMPER, 1.00 423.00 0.00 423.00

X KS 86612 65 010 (U _ LWR COVER-REAR BUMPE 1.00 392.00 0.00 392.00

X KS 0GO32 50 037A (5 cLIp- BUMPER 10.00 2.00 0.00 20.00

X KS 86613 G5 000 *)/ LN BRACKET ASSY-RR B 1.00 25.00 0.00 25.00

X XS 86614 G5 000 (4 RH BRACKET ASSY-RR B 1.00 25.00 0.00 25.00

X XS 6565 G5 000 (7 SKID PLATE - REAR BU 1.00 122.00 0.00 122.00

X K5 B6E28 G5 000 (4 RM PIECE-RR BUMPER S 1.00 16.00 0.00 16.00

Confirm & accepted by

Arin . Sleve LEK

FineL 2 Ao
Rutherized slgnatory and company stasg

Valldity of this eatinats 45 10 days frow date of quote. This |3 & computer penerated docwmst,
flth‘&ﬂi"iﬂ“ﬂ!-ﬂm-m- We woii]d mantica that the above extimale Vi Based ee
wiy additional parts or labewr shich may be required after repalr work bus comenced. Occasiemall
after work hay started ssd seeded for repalrs or replocessst. lowsver, abosld ihi - you. P
depasit of $01 of the sbewe srtimate is payahble Before commencessat o the work. Poyment for this may be made n
cheges. Teu sust ales sgres to pay full smsunt for raness] af the windscrees in the evemt of fnadvertast broskage in the
the rebber sea] or olher repair requirisg the removal of the windscreen.
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@@ CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD

EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE @
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel 67461000 Fax 64875857

ESTIMATE

e e iyoke lame L AT ]

E __N¥oice Mame & Addn | Orarner Namao |

T T T OE O R — __]

CHINA TAIPING TNSURANCE (SINGAPORE) okl e e K
3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date SLSS200M*IF / 11/10/2017
Springlest Tower Date In/Mileage 10/05/2019/  ©
::::fp:;:iimt Chassis Mo KNACCBICYJS 102841
: e Engine No  |GLESZ31527
Contact No 63836111 Make/Model |KIA/NIRD 1.6 A 6975
Colour/Trin _ BAU I

19/

l?‘

X 1.00 0. 00 04
X KS 95720 D] OOQE 65 (/) SENSOR ASSY-PACK ASS 2.00 0.00 270.00
X KS 73700 G5 000 (1) _ PANEL ASSY-TAIL GATE 1.00 1309.00 0.00 1309.00
X KS 87110 65 140 (& GLASS ASSY = TAILGAT 1.00 1179.00 0.00 1179.00
X XS BS&311 65 000 1; EMBLEM-N]RO 1.00 .00 D0.00 25.00
X KS B&310 G5 00O @l LOGO - KIA 1.00 42.00 0.00 42.00
% KS B6316 G5 000 Q EMBLEM-ECO HYBRID 1.00 29.00 0.00 29.00
7 MNOTES
ACCIDENT ON 06,/05/2019 ALONG PIE TOMARDS CHANGI ATRPORT
OWMER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY
LOSS OF USE 04 DAYS O
e Estimate
Parts 1.981.00
Confire b accepted by e 0.00
Standard Nenu 0.00
Specialist Job 1,590.00
Others(Lub,etc) m::
fint (zanen Sundry ;
Soastory sl coapany SURP Tatal (w/o GST) 7.671.00

af imate is 34 fres dave of This iz & peserated docement, no aigaatere i3 reguired.
:::::-i ﬂ':::-‘w-‘ e .-u‘.lu:lwu“L 657, e -:It_-:lhl- that th_“ﬁ-unhrh s based on sur Pnidfal lespecties snd doct mot incleds
any additiomal parts or labowr which way be required after repair werk has commcnced. Occasionally worn or demaged parts sre &iscoversd

ll‘mnrlhilw.ﬂmﬂhrﬁ!ﬂum‘l_.m.Ih‘llti‘llm,ﬂﬂ“ﬁh!]h.l‘lﬂllh“ﬂl
dopasit of $00 of the sbewe sstimsts {1z payable bafore comsencement the work. Paymeat for this say be sade ln cash, credit card or
m.hﬂtliu"umhﬂ_tm_lﬂﬁﬂmllhmﬂmhﬁ*hﬁmﬂm
the rebber ped] or other repair requirisg the ressval of the wisdizress. s
Page 2 o



Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg o 1eseories)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Emall; sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:

Date;

CSICTIS008314/ETDANZ
24/06/2018

REFERENCE

Handling China Taiping Insurance .

Sy (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMPCSN3032811200

Clalmant Insured

Vehicle No:  ->9200M Vehicle No: S 2482E

Date of Loss:  0B/05/2018 Natureof . Claim  <\m18D202031C02
* Claim: MNo:

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLS9z200M

Make & Model: KIA NIRO HYBRID, 1.5 (A) Engine No:  GALEHS231527

Reg. Date: 11102017 (Man. Year; 2017) Chassis No: KNACCBI1CVJ5102841

Colour: Blue Odometer: 26012 km

Engina Capacity: 1580 cc

Market Value/New Car NIA

Price:

Sum ln::urld (S5):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 7 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 7 mm
The shove valuss represant the remaining lyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference DIff %
Parts 6,499.00 4,081.00 2.418.00 rn
Miscellaneous llams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,770.00 3,590.00 5,180.00 59,06
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5§) 15,269.00 7.671.00 7,598.00 49.76
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5§) 1,068.83 536.97 531.86 40.76
Nett Amount (5§) 16,337.83 8,207.97 B,129.86 48.76
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/05/2019
Date Inspected: 10/05/2019 Inspected At: Cycle & Cariage Fulco Molor Dealer
Pte Lid (HQ)
330 Ubi Road 3
Singapore 408650
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE. Thiz report represents our Bndings al (e Eme and place of inspection stated hevedn. Such inspaction has bean carmed ouf 1o the bast of our
knowladge and ability but any other Sability under any other circumsiances is heredy expressly srciuded

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 Jun 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV KIA NIRO HYBRID 1.6 (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)
Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Slandard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmilted, no print-code for SLS9200M)

Validity: These eslimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) an all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: [tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 i *C & CLOGO Necassary 50.00FS *50.00FS
2 1 *CAR PLATE NUMBER WITH CASING Dentad 50.00FS *50.00FS
3 1 *EXHAUST MUFFLER CUTTER (NPA) Nol Necessary 0.00FS *-FS
4 1 *COVER - REAR BUMPER Broken 42300FS  *42300FS
5 1 *LWR COVER - REAR BUMPER Cut 3892.00FS  "382.00FS
B 1 *CLIP - BUMPER Mecessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
7 1 *LH BRACKET ASSY -RR B Broken 25.00FS *25.00FS
B 1 *RH BRACKET ASSY -RR B Broken 25.00FS *25.00FS
8 1 *SKIP PLATE - REAR BU Brokan 12200FS  *12200FS
10 1 *LH UNDER COVER -RR BU Mol Necessary 27.00FS *-FS
11 1 *RH UNDER COVER - RR BU Mol Necessary 27.00FS *Fs
12 1 *LH PIECE - RR BUMPER S Mol Necessary 16.00FS *-FS
13 1 *RH PIECE - RR BUMPER S Broken 16.00FS *16.00F5
14 1 *LH REFLECTOR REFLEX Not Necessary 104.00FS “-FS
8 1 *RH REFLECTOR f REFLEX Cut 104.00FS  “104.00FS
1% 1 "LH LAMP ASSY - LICENSE Not Necessary 27.00FS *-F5
17 1 *RH LAMP ASSY - LICENSE Nol Necessary 27.00FS *-FS
18 1 *BEAM - REAR BUMPER Not Necessary 261.00FS *-FS
19 1 *BRACKET - RR RAIL LWR Nol Necessary 6.00FS *-F35
20 1 *CTR LWR BRACKET-RR B Mol Necessary 6.00FS *-FS
21 1 *BRACKET - SMART KEY MT Nol Necessary 5.00FSs *-FS§
2 1 “LH BRACKET - RR BEAM LI Nol Necessary 6.00FS *-F8
23 1 *RH BRACKET - RR BEAM U Nol Necessary 6.00FS *-FS
24 1 *LH STAY - RR BPR Mol Necessary 67.00FS *.FS
25 1 *RH STAY -RR BPR Mol Necessary 67.00FS *-FS
26 1 *ANTENNA ASSY - SMART Not Necessary 39.00FS "-FS
& 1 *WIRING HARNESS - RR BP Nol Necessary 361.00FS *-F5
28 2 *SENSOR ASSY - PARKING Shorted 270.00FS  *270.00FS
28 1 *PANEL ASSY - TAIL GATE Dented 1.309.00FS *1.300.00FS
0 9 *GLASS ASSY - TAIL GATE Necessary 1,179.00FS *1,179.00FS
31 1 *EMELEM - NIRO MNecessary 25.00FS *25.00FS
a2 1 *LOGO - KIA Necessary 42.00FS *4200F5
3 1 *EMELEM - ECO HYBRID Necessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
4 1 *MUFFLER ASSY - REAR Not Necessary B40.00FS *-FS
3E 1 *PANEL ASSY - BACK Mol Necessary 526.00FS *-F§
F=Franchise pan. S=Spchet,

Total Parts (S$) 6,499.00 4,081.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 DIAGNOSTIC | SCANNING MNew 250.00 250.00
2 TO CHECK LIGHTING | WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR New 100.00 80,00
ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.
k| TO REPLACE TAIL GATE GLASS. New 300.00 300.00
4 TO APPLY SEALANT ON NEW TAIL GATE GLASS, Now 100.00 100,00
5 ED INSTALL RIKECOOL SOLAR FILM ON TAIL GATE Meow 220.00 220,00
8 TO TRANSFER TAIL GATE HE'I:HAHISI_I | COMPONENTS. MNew 600.00 ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ
T TO REMOVE & RE-INSTALL ALL CARPETS /| TRIMMINGS New 600.00 300.00
TO GIVE WAY ACCESS REPAIR ON REAR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS.
B8 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, TAIL GATE, New 3,600.00 1,200.00
REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL, ETC -TO REPAIR
REAR FLOORING STRAIGHTEN, REFORM, ALIGN ON
REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.
9 TO APPLY SEALANT ON NEW & REPAIR PANELS. New 300.00 0.00
10 SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED Mow 2,100.00 B40.00
AREAS.
" TO REPLACE EXHAUST MUFFLER. New 600.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost [5§) 8,770.00 3,590.00
[ Repori was unsubmitted during this print-oul. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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